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Dear Mick, 
 
I thought it pertinent to outline the approach Welsh Ministers have decided to take in 
response to the UK Government laying of the State Aid (EU Exit) Regulations in Parliament 
on 21 January 2019.  
 
The regime established by this SI and the supporting Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) 
are an important step in ensuring dynamic alignment between the UK and the EU on State 
aid. Welsh Ministers are pleased that regulations will secure and maintain the confidence of 
our EU partners, facilitate a dynamic alignment with EU State aid rules, and will enable 
cross-UK alignment, which in turn will form an important cornerstone of our future 
relationship with the European Union. 
 
The Welsh Government’s position is that State aid is a devolved matter and not a reserved 
matter under any heading of the Reserved Matters Schedule in the Government of Wales 
Act 2006. However, the UK Government do not consider it as such (as was noted in the 
Intergovernmental Agreement) and therefore they have not requested Welsh Ministerial 
consent).  The Welsh Government has requested from the UK Government, an explanation 
of their legal position but there has been no response.    
 
The Minister for Economy and Transport has written to the Secretary of State for Business, 
Energy and Industrial Strategy to reiterate our position that it is not acceptable for UK 
Government Ministers to take unilateral decisions on matters which have a direct effect 
upon areas of devolved competency.  Understanding the importance and time constraints of 
ensuring that these regulations are laid and in force by the time the UK leaves the European 
Union, it is vital that the long-term UK State aid regime is one which is developed, altered 
and owned by the UK Government and Devolved Administrations jointly. 
 
Discussions are ongoing between BEIS and WG officials to consider implementation.   
Despite this, Welsh Ministers are disappointed that the regulations as they have been laid 
do not provide for decision making by mutual consent and do not provide for a State aid 
regime that is truly owned by all four Government’s in the UK.   
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It is possible for the Welsh Government to agree with the UK Government that a fully 
functioning UK wide State aid regime is desirable, and indeed necessary to ensure full and 
unfettered access to the single market, without agreeing to relinquish all statutory control 
over the State aid rules going forward to the UK Government.   Consequently, Welsh 
Ministers do not plan to grant unilateral consent for this Statutory Instrument.  

 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Jeremy Miles AM 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog Brexit  
Counsel General and Brexit Minister  


